Fran: Kristoffersson, Richard

Skickat: den 13 mars 2023 15:17

Till: 'Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind' OuterDowsingOffshoreWind @planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Amne: Sv: EN010130 - Outer Dowsing Offshore Windfarm - First transboundary screening
notification

Dear Mr./Mrs.

The Swedish Environmental Protection Agency hereby acknowledge receiving of the notification.
Due to the localization of the project, we do not see it necessary to participate in the transboundary
EIA procedure.

Regards, Richard

RICHARD KRISTOFFERSSON

Point of Contact, Espoo
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